Boswick, Robert (SD)

From: Boswick, Robert (SD)

Sent: September-29-17 3:15 PM

To: '‘Brett McCormac'

Ce: ‘cao@rmiabroquerie.ca’; Burland Ross, Siobhan (SD); Markwart, Larry (SD); Paille, Justin (SD);
'Brandon Loewen'; 'Terry Loewen'

Subject: RE: RM of La Broguerie Lagoon - HC Results

Good afternoon Brett,

Receipt of the September 21, 2017 hydraulic conductivity test results of the scil liner material from the recently constructed
aeration cells and altered storage cells of the Rural Municipality of La Broguerie aerated wastewater treatment lagoon is
acknowledged.

Authorization to operate the recently constructed Aerated Cells No. 1 and No. 2 and the recently altered storage cell of the
Rural Municipality of La Broquerie aerated wastewater treatment lagoon in accordance with the limits, terms and conditions
of Environment Act Licence No. 1198 RRR is hereby provided.

In accordance with Clause 20 of the Licence it is required that a fence around the lagoon to limit access be installed and
maintained.

It is recommended that all proposed rip rap be installad around each aerated cell’s inside perimeter dyke slopes prior to
transferring liquid to the aerated cells.

It is understood that the inlet, outlet and intercell piping and rip rap associated with this piping have been instalied for each
cell. It is also understood that the spillway of the wastewater dumping station and rip rap associated with it has been installed.

Finally, please advise our office when commissioning of the aerated and altered storage ceils has been completed.

If you have any questions or would like to discuss any of these items, please contact me at 204-945-6030.
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